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Andrea Sessler

From: Sue Pyles

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Andrea Sessler

Subject: RE: Window Well

2139 SW Hook Farm Drive 

 

  

 
 

Sue Pyles, P.E.  | Engineering Manager 

220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

816.969.1245 |cityofLS.net | Sue.Pyles@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: Andrea Sessler <Andrea.Sessler@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:41 AM 

To: Sue Pyles <Sue.Pyles@cityofls.net> 

Subject: RE: Window Well 

 

Thanks, Sue. Do you happen to have the associated address on this one still? 

 

  

 
 

Andrea Sessler  | Development Technician 

220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

816.969.1230 |cityofLS.net | Andrea.Sessler@cityofls.net 

 
 

From: Sue Pyles <Sue.Pyles@cityofls.net>  

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:39 AM 

To: Andrea Sessler <Andrea.Sessler@cityofls.net> 

Subject: Window Well 

 

Andrea, 

 

Given the fact that the window well is bolted on, and thus “removeable”, please allow it as proposed. 

 

Thank you - Sue 

  

 
 

Sue Pyles, P.E.  | Engineering Manager 
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220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 

816.969.1245 |cityofLS.net | Sue.Pyles@cityofls.net 

 
 


